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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Members of
loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Dhpinion

We have awdited the financial statements of loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020, the statement of profit and lass
{including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, inctuding a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 10 as
“financial statemecnts™),

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act’}
in the manner so required and give a true and fur view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of afTairs of the Company as at 31 March 2020, s loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under Section
143 (10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auwdirors’
Responsibilities for the Audil of the Financial Sigtements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics fssued by the Institute of Charered
Accountants of [ndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We
believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the financial siatements.

Key Aundit Matters

Koy audit maners are these matiers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
oasr audit of the hinancial statements of the current perwod. These matters were addressed i the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion theréon, and

%&:: do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
|
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapootji Housing Private Limited

Inventories (refer node 6 o the lnancial statements)

The Key Andit Vistter

Invenmories comgarlsing of praject work in progress
represent §8.0 8% of the Company®s uedal assets.
Inventory may be held for long periods of tine before
zgle, making o valnerable o seduction in ot
readizable value (WRV). This could result tn an
overstatenant of the value of imvemtory when the
carrying walue is higher than the MRY.

Assessing NRY

WRY g the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course af husiness, less estimated costs necessary 10
iake the sale and estimited cofts of completion {in
case of eonitruction  work-ine  progress).  The
Inventory of fndshed goods and construgtion work-
in- progress 15 nol written dawn beolow cost when
complensd Mats! under-consruction Mats /properiies
are gapected o be sold at ar above cost.

For NREY pssessment, the estimated sefling price s
determined for o phass, sometimes comprising
mulliple wnits, The pssessment and application of
wiitt-down ol mventery o NRY aore swbject to
significant jodgement by the Company.

A such inappropriaie assumplions in these lonscasis

can impact the assessment of the carrying value of

inventorics.

We have considered assessment of ned realizable

withue of inventony s a key audit matier owing to;

- The Company's judgement assoclalsd with
estimaticon of future market and ecoaomic
conditions: and

- Signifecance in the contest of woral asses of the
Company,

Haw the matier was pddressed in our aadit

Ohur awsdit procedures inchided;

Understandling,  from  the Company the basis of
estimated selling price for the unsold wnits and uniis
under ¢onstrnaction,

Evaleating the design and  testing  operating
effectivensss of comrols over preparation and update
al MRV workings by desipnated persoanel. Teating
comtrols  related fo Company's review of key
essmptes, incheling estimated fubire selling prices
and costs of compiction for property development
prajecis,

Evaluating the Company’s judgement with regards
application of write-down of inventory wnits by
auditing  the Kev estimates, data  inguts  and
assumptions adepied in the valuations, Comparing
enpected future avernge selling prices with available
itarket conditions such as price mnge available under
indistry reports published by repufed consultants and
the sales budget plans mointained by the Comgpany.

Companng  the estimated construction costs 1o
complete gach project with the Company s updated
budgets. Re-computiig the MRV, o sl invenlary
units are held a1 the lower of cost and NEW.

Conshdering the adequacy of the disclosures in the
financial statements innespect of Use judgments ek
in recognising revens for residential property umils
in accardance with lad A5 [ 15

Revenue recognition (refer note 16 1o the financial statements)

The Key sodit matter

[
residential units o custamers Bt an amount which
reflects the consideration which the Company
expevis 1o reeeive in exnchangs for those wiits, The
Company records revenue on handover of aciual
posssesion fo the customers, g determined by the
terms of contract with cusiomers.

Moz risk for sevenud Belng  recogniced i an
imcorrect period dize to its fimancial sgnificance
presents 4 ey gidil mates

-

Revienwe 5 recognised upon trarster of cantrol of

SR

How the matter was addressed in gor aedit

Our mudit procedares included:

Evaluating the sesounting polbcies adoptod: by the
Companty for revenwa recognrition 1o check thise are
in limz with the applicable acvouniing standards and
their gonsisiend applicagion i the significan sales
cunirocty,

Understanding  revenue  recognilion  process
imchading  identification ol perlonmance
ablizatiens and determination of transfer ol
control of the assel underlying the pefrmance
abligation to the customer.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Revenue recognition (refer note 16 to the financial statements) (Contineed)

*  Ewaluating RS ERILE averstalement ar
urderstatement by assessing  Compeny’s key
judgmenis in inderpeeting  contrsctuml  ferms,
Determining the point in time &t which the control
is transferred by evalusting Company’s in-honse
fegal interpretations of the underlyng agreemenis
i.e. when contract becoames non-camee| lahle

*  Ideatifying and lesting operaimg effectiveness of
key comtrols around approvals of confracts,
milestone billing, intimation of posaesaian letbers |
intimation of receipt of occopation certifleate and
contrels aver collection from customors,

*  Testing sample sabes of uniis fior projects with the

undsriving  contracts, completion  swlus o oand

proceeds received from customers. Samples are
drwn  mandemby  wsing  statistical  samplng
technigues.

Requesting confirmations, on a sample bosis, from

*  customers and reconciling them with advances
received. In case of non-receipt of confirmations,
we have performied alltemative procedures by
caomparing demils wihh contracts and collection
details. Samples are drawn  randomly  ushng
statisticel smmpling techniguss.

*  Conducting site visits during the year for on-gomg
projects b understand the soope and nature of the
projects. Assessing the progress of the peajects.

*  Considersd the sdequacy of the disclogures iy iode
2 (d} 1o the financial statements in sespeact of the

judgmenis foken in recognising  revenue  for
ressdential uniis,

Other Information

The Company s Management and Board of Directors are respansible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Company™s annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Chur opinion on the financal statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is w0 read the other
nformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report

in this regard,
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Independent Anditors® Report (Continued)
Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134 (5) of the Act. with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
Fair view of the state of affairs, profitloss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asseis of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; sebection and application of appropriate accounting policies; muking
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the aceounting recends, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the f{inancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or orror.

In preparing the financial statements. Management and Board of Directors are respensible for
assessing the Compiny’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors
either intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aliermative but 1o
do s0.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial FCpOrting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance about whether the Minancial statements as & whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditors’ report
that inclades our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a puarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will alwayvs detect a material misstalement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are eonsidered material if. individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influenee the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
tor frauwe or error, design and perform aodit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
ncit detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may mvolve collusion. forgery, intentional cmissions. misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desipn audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3 K1) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressimg our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

# Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relaled disclosures in the financial statements made by the Management and

KMM al Directors
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Auditors” Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

. Canclude on the appropriateness of Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
unccriainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company”s ability to continue as a going concern. IF we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures sre inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conelusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repon.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company (o cease (o continue as a going
COMEETT,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlving transactions and
events in & manner thiat achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit Andings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identify during our awdit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevan
ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought o bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial stasements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditors” report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing s0 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Comipanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (*the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11} of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”. a
staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent applicable.

LAY Asreguired By Section 143 {3) of the Act, we report that:

{a)  We have sought and obtamed all the information and explanations, which 1o the best af
our knowledge and belicf, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Company 50 far as it appears from our examination of those books;

teh  The balance sheet. the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
ingome), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash Aows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid lnancial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind A5} specified under Section 133 of the Act:
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (Continied)

(B)

{<)

M umbai

(e}

()

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 3| March 2020 from being appointed as a director in lenns of Section 164 (2) of the
Act; and

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference o the
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer 1o our separate Report in “Annexure B”,

With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditors” Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rubes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iih,

i,

the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasitian;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts, for
which there were any matenal forescenhie losses;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company; and

the disclosures in the financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in
Specified Bank Motes during the period from 8 November 2016 1o 30 December 2016
have not been made in these financial statements since they do not pertain to the financial
veuar ended 31 March 2020

With respect o the matter 1o be included i the Awditors' Report under Section 197 (16):

According to the information and explanations given lo us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company is not o public company. Accordingly, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

ForBS H & Co. LLLIF
Chartered Acoowntants
Firm's Hegstration No: [ 0] 248WW- 100022

K

o p
Jayesh Tlﬁur

Fariner
Membership Ma: 113959

22 June 2020 LDIN: 201 13959AAAACT2R 16
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors® Report — 31 March 2020

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Repont to the members
of the Company on the financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2020, we report the
following:

(i)

{ii)

(i)

(v}

(v}

{vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which the fixed assets are verified annually. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given ko us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.

lc) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties held
m the name of the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{i¥c) of the Order iz not
applicable to the Company.

The Company’s inventory includes project work in progress. Accordingly, the requirements
undter paragraph 3{ii) of the Order is not applicable for project work in progress.

According to the information and explanations given (o ug, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act'}). Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii} (a), (b) and {c) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

In cur opinion and according to the mformation and explanation given 1o us, the Company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under
section 185 of the Act. The Company is engaged in real estate development and construction
business and has nol made any investments covered under Section 186 of the Act,
Accordingly, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable 1o the Company and
accordingly, to this extent, the paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In curopinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
proyisions of Sections 73 1o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules
framed thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

The Central Government has preseribed the maintenance of cost records ander sub-section
{1} of section 148 of the Act where companies have an overall tumover of Rs 35 ¢rore or
more. As the Company’s tumover is below Rs 35 crore, paragraph 3 {vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.,

fa)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our
examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted [ acerved in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Goods and
Service tax, Property tax, Profession tax. Cess and other material statutory dues have
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have anv dues on account of
Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance and Labour cess. As explained to us. the
Company did not have any dues on gecount of wealth tax.
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020
(Confinued)

According 10 the infotmation and explanations given to ug, no undispuled amounts
pavible in respect of Income Tax, Goods and Service tax, Property Tax, Profession
tax, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for
a petiod of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax and Goods and Service tax as at 31 March 2020, which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authoritics on account of any dispute.

{viit}  In our opinion and #ccording to the information and explanations given Lo us, the Company
has not defaulted during the year in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks or financial
institutions or dues 10 debenture holders. The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from government during the year.

(1%} In cur opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to ug, the term loans
taken by the Company have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised. except
for Rs 700 lakhs which are pending wtilisation and have been temporarily invested in bank
deposits. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of mitial public offer or further
public offer {including debt instruments).

(%) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accardance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according o the
mformation and explanations given 1o us. we have neither come acrass any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the management.

{x1)  According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a public Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ixii) I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
13 not a Widhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xii1)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act,

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of
compulsorily convertible debentures during the year in compliance with the requirements of
Section 42. The total money raised aggregating Bs 980,00 lakhs has been utilised for the
purpose tor which the funds were raised.

(xv)  According Lo the mformation and expianations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv)
of the Order is not applicable w the Company.

b



BSHRE&Co. LLP

loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors® Report — 31 March 2020
(Continued)
{xvi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not required to be registered under Section 43-1A4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly, paragraph 1 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

ForBS R & Co. LLP
Charrered Acoonmianis
Firm™s Registration Moz 101 248%W W -1 00022

N

Jdayesh T Thakkar
Parimer
Pl i baai Membership No: 113959

22 lune 2020 LIDHMN: 201 13959AAAACT2816
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors” Report — 31 March 2020

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements
under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Aci, 2013 (“the Act™)

(Referred toin paragraph (A) (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Cpinion

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Jayville
shapoorji Housing Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on thal date.

In our opinion, the Company has. in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls with
relerence to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2020, based on the internal Ninancial controls with reference to linancial siatements
criteria established by the Company considering the cssential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Charered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™),

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Direclors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining infernal financial controls based on the internal controls with reference 1o financial
stelements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
mamlenance of adequate intermnal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
a5 required under the Companics Acs, 20003,

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility 1% to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with respect
to financial stalements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act, Lo the extent
applicable o an audit of intemal financial controls with reference 1o fnancial gatements. Those
Standards and the Guidanoe Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controls
with reference to MNinancial statements were established and mamtained and whether such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our sudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system with respect to financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls with respect 1o financial statements included obeaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with respect o financial statements, assessing the risk
that & material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed msk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditors'
judgement, meluding the assessment of the nsks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements.
whether dug 10 fraud or ermor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company”s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
slalements.
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loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2020
(Continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial siatements for external purposes in sccordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intemal financial controls with reference o financial statements include
those palicies and procedures that { 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
gecurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepamation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statcments

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finencial controls with reference to financizl
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due o error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements 1o future periods
mre subject to the risk that the internzl financial control with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate becauss of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBS R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accowmfanis

Firm™s Registration Mo: 101248%W/W-
LG22

N

Jayesh T Thakkar

Parirer

Mumbai Membership Mo: | 13959
22 June 2020 UDIN: 201 13939AAAACT2R16
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of profit and los
foir i e e §F Larck T30

IV ETency in (MK Lakha)

liicoine
Freonoe thom operation
Daher e

Enprmmy

Coat of manerials comaimead

Chemges in imveniones ol frinject wirk-in-peogpress
Framo oo

Diggire intiun arsl grmortissbion expesnes

Chbwer evpenses

Tatal sxpenses

{Loss) Before iy
Tax expense:
- el s
« Detzmed tas
[Lgan j Barr the venr

(thew compreheiidie indisng
v, Therin dhan will ot b neclassi fied v profi or ks
3. hezrres disg w1l b eechussiliod o profin or loss

Potal Comprebensive ineome Tor the year emprising (kssh snd ks Comprsheoalve

Imcome [or e yedE)

FBeash and dilwted | per slare (R
fFHe wlue al Bs 10 gech)

Sigailicant accesanting poficies
Weaes 1o the finsnsial daimsents

Thee scoumpramring notes Inmm an innegmal pan of ese financsl stesgmsss

A per Our et of even clale wsched.
For B3 H & Co LLF

Chartarsd Advomiiover
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Firiet

Mambership Mo: 1139549
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Joyville Shapootii Housing Private Limited

Statement of chanzes ln equity
o e vear eegded 21 March 200

[Curmincy in MR Lakhs)

{al  Eguity share caplesd

Yy 17 sharch Held
Badancs 3t [ Aprd CA1R 105
Chilgeni B caprdy o coprtad dun ng; dh s 20 (R 19 5
Babarcy a1 3] Flaerh 3319 IEL
Charges i oogiily Bine sige Ll dun e Bee wexr 30 1L =
Dalaics a1 5| Nlgs ol 2178 T (18]
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of Cash flows
for e vewr emded 37 Mypech 202G

{Currency im [NR Lakhs)

Ao Cash Mows from sperating activiries

{ Liss) befione wx

Adfustments Tor:

Finamos costs

Mravisicen for net realsabds valee of inventaries
Gin on relinguistiiment of deht

Inderest ncoene

Digprecagiion and amoctisition experaes
Operating (bass) belore working capieal Fhliﬂﬂ

Chamges in working capital:

[nersae) i oder rocencahles

[Inurease) in inventorics

Encresse in irade pavables and other liabilities

Cash generwted Fromd {used [n) eperations
Irvamtn 1axes paid | net)
Met eazh Aows (used in) operating agtivities [A)

B, Cash flaws From imvesting activitles
Imterest feceived
Investment in depgais weth Bank

Aguisition of property, plent and egquipme
Met eash {usel im) vesting activities (I

. Cash Nows from financing nctivities

Procesds fram temm loan from banks

Rapayment of term loan

Proceeds from issue of debsentures {includes both debt asd aguity compaonent)
Repaymaent of short-term bormawings

laverest pakd

Met eosh gemerated from linancing sctivities (T )

Met increase o cash wnd cash equivalents | A+B+)

Cash andl cagh equivalenis at the beginping of the yar
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear

M oies

Faor the vear ended Foar ibse year ended
31 Mareh 2020 1] March 2019
(5,254,733 [ KL
57RO £ T
2AT51R =
11,252.27H -
(134.95) [45.25)
JI5TL 16155

(A 0316 13,081 02
(397147 (4,243.60)
(AT 3TII5) (44274300
545037 1350222
3.245.55 {3,605 659
14X 59 {37,69%43)
(E74.79) {149.59)
(31.40) {37,730.480)
I44.110 44, TR
(3% 105 (ATh000
(496,06} (T9E.25)
1579197y (112958
A T 14, 50000
i35, 240,500 {5,000,
15 A424L101 41,5324
- (2,040 000
433103 (5,51
083046 431,131 .46
3,906, 04 4,262 40

1. TR0 (245G 1)
76199 1.765.71}

| The statement of cash fluws has heen prepared wader the ndsrece methnd 08 setout m Indion Accounting Sandasd - 71{*lnd AS T} an statement of cash

o, nobsfied under secticn | 33 of che Companies Aey, M3,

N




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Statement of Cash flows (Continued)
Jor the vear sngded 1 Marck H0H)

(Cameney in MR Lakhs)

Mikles (Comtirmes) 1

¢ Reconeiliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per the Statement of Cash Flows,
Cash ond Cash Equivalents as per the above comprize of the following

Lgd

FParticulacs

Cash nnd cash aquivalents (refer mote Ta)

Cosh and cash cqiulvalents as per Statement of Cosh Flows

Fusr thee veir ended For the vear ended

Cleanges in liabilities arising from flaancing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes
Reeanelliatkon of Eabilifies arising from Snanclog activitios:

Farriculirs

Long-texrn barrowings
(excluding equity aomposent an caompulsorily
convenible deébentares
Shom-term bomowings
Equity contpanent necegnised on compulsonly
cimvenible debwmiumes

Particulars

Long-term bormawnis {including cumen
muaniricy of loag e debi)

ﬂ'rh"l¢|u-diﬂ;_|; iy cormponeni on compul sonly
conwvertille debemiumes)

Short-fenm hl,!ll'l'l}'-l.‘iﬁgi.

Equity companenit recogmised oo compelsoniy
gnwvertible debendures

sl Chonges 55 [ier stalemcnl
I April Zn1E of cash flows
a3 3015834

250 (20

AhE |8 BP0

Az af Changes as per siatement
1 Aprdl 2H9 of cash MNows
L3 ra2 72 13405 85

Q4T 8 -

1, 34237 REN N

[ aceommanying noles farm an integrl part of these faancey sesements
A per our report of sven dEe aiached,

ForBS R & Co LLIF
Charizred Acoowntanis
Form's Registration Moe 101 248W W= (K022

Javesh T Thakkar
Parmise
Manbarship Mo: 113554

Mumhas
27 Tane MMy

31 March 2020 31 March 200
T.761.70 1,765.71
T.761.79 1,763.70
——
Mon cush Chanpes Al af
M March 2019
627155 115 762,72
dfED 4T AR
- L3427
Mo cash Chamges As at
(interest acer wed 31 March 2028
THILTS (R R LU
4. 90 Crod TR
- 214

For and om hehnif of the Board of Directors of

-
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Dhrecior
DI 123 2441

ARpmanghs Jen
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Mfurmbin
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements
for ol weee el 30 Warch 200

1

]

Backzround of the Company

fepwalle Shapooni Hougng Private Limsted (JEHPLYY, ('the Compuny'} having CIN: UTOIOSMHZO0TPTCI66%2 s o privie [fmited company
incorpomted on lanuary 11, 2007. The Comeany is ine seal cstale housng segment. Key activitles of the Congany include idemtifieation of Fimd, project
conczpebizing and desigring, developmenst, masagoimert and marketing. The Compem’s Mon-Comeriible Debemmunss {NCD) sy [sted co BSE
Limited ( BSE)

Basis of pregaration and mensurement

statement of eemplinne

The Finanzial feacamenis of the Company bive been prepamsd m scoondance wich e Indian Acvounting Standerds {Ind A5 10 eomaly witl the Sectica
L33 of the Conpanies Act, B3 (“the 2003 Aei™), and the melevant provisions s wspnilmenis, as applicable. The Fisuncial Sisaments hove bem
prepined on accnind hass under the Budioncl cosl comaeniion excepd seitaim Hgncil ansiruments mmeasured m Qi vakuse

These financial siiements fie the year endied 31 Maoch 2020 keve bess reviewed by the Audit Commings and apprevid by the Baznd of Dijecioe and
mutharsed for s on 23 Jane 2020

Clperating cyrie

T noemal operating eyele i respoct of operation nelating (o wnder congirection rel estate penject dopends an sagming of agreement, size of the prses,
phasing of the progest. Type of developmens, project complesitio, approvals needed and restisstion of projet ioe vash and casly aqulvelosts and oo
foam 3 m T yenms. Accordingly, progect relaced - assets and. Tishilities hove been clssified g currenl and non-cemes based oa npemming cvcle of
respertive prajeite Al other assets and liah&ies bave o clsifiod inm cumrent and non<curen hased ona period of owelve monghs

Fanetisnal sid peeswmiation corrency

These finencial statesini: ane pressoied i Indian Bepess (TR, which (s alsy the functissal ey of the Coanpany. All the finonciad infoemsiian
berve Ben rowssdal-0fT 1o the neanest Bakh, wnbess athenyise st

Use of estimares and judgements

The prepesaiica of the fisancial stalments @ coafonnicy with Ind A5 repeines the use of sstisiss, prlparenis and sssumpdicns considend (s the
repited amesses of iesets and Babilities (includsng contingen liabitities) and the neparad ineono; aml expenses during the vear Fuse sesulty could
dulfer dus: ko Brese extineates and ihe differences hetwaen the acrual nesulis and the st mares g necogrised in the peniods enowhich e nesades are koo
murenalie

Iefivrmatinn abcet enitezal jud@ils in applying sccousting policles, ae wel as srtimates ond exsumptions that heve the most significasy effect to the
carrying amais nf awsen and lishilities within the rect fisanclal yer, sroas follows:

r Evalscation of savlsfaerion of pesfiraanct o blgarion ot @ poing i e for dhe Sepaii of reveme recosml o

Dicterminmion of revenue urder the sstisficrion of performance obligation & & poim s tirs method necessarily involves naking eitimsiess, some of
which am of a technical namre, comeeming, where releant, the tming of salshaim of performance ohdigatiin, cods o compldion, the expecied
revenues frrm the praject or activity and the foreseeable keses 10 complation, Estimaies of project income, &3 well a8 poject costs, are reviewad
perindazally. The Company recognises revesae when the Coimguny sarivfics # performance ohligaion

* Fnirapdion of and readiivable vnlue of inveminmas:

Invemiones comprizing progs-wosk-un progress ane salusd o lowerof cost and ool ralisable valuee. Mer Renlizabie value i besed upon the estimaies of
the managemend, The offect of changes, if any, to the estimales {5 recognisad i Lhe financizl saemens for the perind in which ssch changss are
detenmined

v Lisefin life andd reafdwal valie of progerny, plant aad squipment o il e,

Weshial livea of tungible and issasgihle assets are tused on the [ife presenbeal in Schedule 11 of the Ao In cases, where the useful lives are different hassd
from that prescribed im Schedule 1o the At ihey ane based oo interal technical evalaation, Assumptions sre also mads, when the Corpuny nsssees,
hether an asset may e capiialised &nd which companists of the cost of the assct may be capitalised,

The estimation of residunl vatue of passts s based i manageent's judgment bl the condition of smch asset o the point of sale of pssel

+ Bapepminan af doferred nor asser.

Tha exient to which deforned tas aisets con be fecoyrised is bused on the reasonsble consimy the fulure oaable income against which che deferrad s

dssets can be urilised.

* dmna i reer ol ol feancdo i seee

I the carmying amcunt of the assets ssesed the climaod reooverable amours, o (digaimsiil s i izl il sl ciees Irigairmen

foss s recogmised &5 an expesss in the stolemest of peofil and loes, unless theassa = cormied at revaboed amaunt, (n whbch
revnluee gzt 4 Ircaled &5 2 deonease o the exiem a revaluglion s i# Awailable foc ) assel. 1.'_“ \

|




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes forming part of financial statements (Contfmued)
fewe B pear enfed 30 March 3020

I
(i

i}

Basis of preparation and measurement (ot ed)
Use of extimates gid jodzemen s fontimed)

* iy vl mregsmrernend af fAnomeial lastremdiis.

Wi the fxir vatoes of the finoncial assers and Habilities revorded in the balancs shost cannat be measured based on the guotol markel prices in active
wirkets, their (oir valee is messaned wing vahmion techoique. The lnmits 1o these models pre token from the civervaiiks tarkel whes poeasibie bl
where thiz is not feasfhle, 4 review of judgoment is reguired inesalilishing Gdr slies, Any changes in the aforesaid gsasmplicrs will afect the fir valug
of finuscial insirumenis

* Proviiows and Confiegemmer

The recagnitson and mesremens of other prvissom ane based oa the assessmen af il probability of an cuiflow of resasees, gnd i il expenences
and sircutrstances known at the balince sheot dote. The actual oanfaw of resoirmds dt @ fubonz die may cherefors vany i the amesrs included is cther
provisiogs.

Mensmrensemi o fakr vabuc

The Company’s acconiing policies and disclimures reguire the messaremend of ther valuey, Bar Both Finaneisl ssed non-finaseinl assets and Tiabilie. The
Company has an esmblished contel frmework with respect w the megsuriment of Firvalues. The finance i s overal] responsibility for overseeing
all significamt fir value messunanents, including Level 3 fir wiles, and roponts ditectly co the Chis Fimaseial OfTicer

They regudarly roview significant unobsepvable inpuis asd vahition adjostmenis. IF dird paty information is wsed to messare ;s then th
Mgy tam nssesses the eviderce obtained from the thied parties %0 suppont the conckeion fhat such valustions mesr the sequirssments of Ind A%,
including the bevel in the fuir value eme by m which soch valumioes shoold be classitiod

When mmsuring the fiir vabee of on asser or a linhibty, the Company wses observabie manker dat as Bir ds pessible. Fair valiss ase catspenised into
LilTirgnt kevels in a 6 walue hiemne by hicisd o the dnputs seed in the vabaarian teekmiuis sy follans:

» Level |2 guoded preces {ansdjusted ] in activo markes for sdendical nssen or liabililics,

* Lewel - ingvats ccher thas quineed prives included in Leved 1 thar arg ohservable For the asser or labdlivy, sther directly e as prices) or indmectty {1.2
dernivef from pricesk,

* Level 3 bnputs fire the st or Hability that are soq hisel o chasrvabis market dasy funebasrvabis isgws |

IFthe inputs ased 10 mewsure the fair vabes of @n st or o Babiling Gl issa differomt levels of the fairvalue hiemrchy, the the Frir valne mensuresmen: s
catzgnrised (i fs enlirety in the stune level of the fair vatie hiemrety as the losast boved input that is sdgnificant 1o the entire measurement

Gokng condern

The Company had o negufive set wirh (o0 sccount of sccumulated Insses). The negave set worth does sob cast 3 doubt oo the estinds sbilisy 1o
soorinwe 2 3 going conzens betisss of the falkeing nasons -

The Covnpuirey' i nover recognised revenue om any of (18 projocis both under the earfier (Ind A% 18 and goidance note om revemue necognition ce el
e2lae bmnsscbkms | or new standand ¢ Ind AS 1155

Tae Campany bas active markel o buyers for 2l its projects asd (s constartly ahle i make pew sales 1m all of (25 peajests, The prives ai which e sales
are beieg enterad on dn ovenll basis are sufficient fnr the entity W e s costs and @m e reasocnbie imrgin, This stesams comtinuity of cash flows,

Thee Company also has encugh wmsed funding limis o s filum: project mquirsments.
Bl o0 the abowe fctoms, we do sot bellisve thin e negative net warth imparcis the goang cosoenm of tha Cmpamy

r{."\l




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Nates forming part of financial statements (Continmued}
vt e amed 3 Maveh Sk

3

fa)

1R}

sexchange of a fved amown of cash oranother fnancial ass for 4 fxad number of the Fnt-:;,-'; BT By | AP e

Significant accounting policies
The mecounting paligics si3 oul beliw bave heen applisd comgisenely woall penads presented in these fnsrcm| dabormenis, onles athermise indicial

Finamcial instramenes

A financial instnument b sy coniract thid gives rise i 2 Bmancial a2 of oo by and a financizl lighiloy or equity instnmment of anpther entiiy

Som-durivative financlal asses

& Mesincial nsaat i3 (it o contractwal right w receive cash or anilier Gnancial asset; to eschungs Mnancal sses or fnancial iabdiives unider polentally
lwumsble conditions: {500 or @ epnimet thar will ar may be setibed in the enting's own equiny mstroments ond 2 noan-derivative for which the eneity is or
meyy be obdiged to reoetve o variable nuntker o the emtity's own equity {stwsents; or a denvative that will of maiy b §emtled oiber ban by the eschange
of & foved amount of cash or another firancial esset for o fixal sember of b aily's iwn equiiy instnements.

Becognition, measurement and clasification

A finonciad msset b recognised i the balmee sheat only when the Compery heommes pany b the contrchml provisions 1o the instrment All fmancial
assers evcept fde eevables are memsurad initially ot its fair nlue pas, in he case of 3 francial asset s gl filr value through profit or ek,
Irensactian cosis el ae dmectly asrbuiable (o the acquisnion or msee of the fmanoinl asses Tade rccivibles o the time of inital recogsition 1
mizasiaid & their Inesction price if it does nin contain o agnificant financieg compaonent

The Company classifles i fivansinl assets mio 2) financial assets mesmingd 51 amortissd cost, ond b finamelal essets mesured al fair value theough
profis or loss (FVTFLE Marsi gement determines the chssification of s fimancial assees m the fime of initisl rsecqmiion or, where applicable, o che tise
nf rec hissaBeaticn

{a) Mimancial ssceis messured o1 amartised costs

A fimancial asser i chissifad ar amoizsad costs it is held withen @ besingsy mods] whose objective & 0 5) held naseial sse it ol o collest
conematual cash flaws wnd b the contmctual terms of the Anandial dset give riscon specific dates o cash fows thar ere solely payments of principal s
inberest oo ihe el amoue ouisanding.

Adter inivie] megsremear, such fnancial assas are sobsegoently mesied w1 amortisad oot wsing effective interest mbe wetbod (EIR), Ameamtised st is
arrived ar afrer taking infs consideration any descoum ar fees r énsts 1l are ancinfegml part of the EIR. The ansociisation of sugh imenests forms. part of
fesnce ineome o the setenent of peobit and loss. Ay smpaimnon loss arisisg from tese axsets ars madognizal in the siatement of prodic and kess,

ik} fimansial g5y measured at Fair value through profin amd lss [FYTPL)

This is a restduel category for classilication. Aoy nsset which dio soe mest the eriteria for classificabon a5 ar ameitsed e aras FVTOCL i ¢lasifiod s
FVTPL Financial nasets at fair vakos theough profit or boss ave mesunsd at Brir vabie, and changes therein sre vecognised in the statement of peofit or
ficees,

Eqpuwity investmends

All sty mvesmems in seope of Ind A5 | are measurad 2t Bir valoe. Equity insnamests inzhiadal within the FYTPL category sre messured a8 fxir
wiilue with all charges recognised in the: satemami of profit and lnss

De-recogmition snd o ffseHing

The Company derecognises o fisancial asset when the comrivl rights o the cash Tows Mo the assel expiec, oc il innslers ihe nghts o receve the
souiraciual vash Bows oo the foancisl £s52 in 0 wamsction’ in which subsiantially all the dsks and rewank of cwnership of the financial asss are
tremslerred. Ay inderest in trarsfermed finarcial i sets a is creased o remimed by the Compay (s recopnised & a separnte asset or liahilicy.

Finasgial assets and luhilies are offiet and the net amows peessiield in e statement of fruncial position when, and cly whien, the Coenpasy has 2
Tl eligh 1y (Tiset the amounts 2od intends eltber 10 sethe on b e Bagis or 1o relise the asses and seitle the Habiline sinubansoushy

Mon-derivntive inoncial hahilities

A Madnesiad liability ® 11 0 eomirachml obligatics i dbver Gash or another Ainancial esse 1o ascther entity; of oo gaclangs financial imstrumems under
pirtentially unfavnumble condilions: (i) or o contmmet dar will or may be setiled i the emite's own equicy nsnemeis mnd i@ 0 non-dervative b which
that sntity is o1 may be cbliged o deliver & vorabie nuntber of 8 own equity Enstruments; or @ derjvative thas will or may be setibed other than hy the
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Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
for dhe pear erded 11 Marck 24020

3 Significant neconnting policies (Coatireed)
{al  Flmeneinl instruments (Contimaed
(i} Men-derivarive Bnamcizl Babiities (Comdeaedd

Fecogmition. messurcment and classilFcatian

A Fmaccial lisbiling le etegesiad in the batince sheet oaly when e Compisy bovumis parey o the commacnml prostsicns to the instrussent. The
Comgany ingially resosmisc debl securzies issued ond subocdingisdd lighilitics o2 the date that ey pe omigingted Al other Fmancial linhilies
Cenchuding Labilives deligratbed at Fair value theugh profit or kes) ars mcognisad initially on the trade dme at which ihe Company hecormes o party i the
cribrasanel prowvisions of e iestrment.

Financial liaki%ities are clasified as-athir hokl ot o) fir value trough profl oe Toss., oF b dl amodsed cost. Mangemen detemmine ti chssiention of
its fizancinl liabitiies o e time of @ilial recognition or, where applicahle. an the time of reclassifcation.

Tl Company has che dlowing mon-dervative (inmesl liabil#ies: son.conventibls debenises, convertible debertures, loans from hasbs and rde and
cther payubles. Such fisancial lshilwies ane necopnised imitinlly s fair value plos any dnestly ardbutahls manssetion ooms, Subsaquent o initial
recognition thess fnkndzal Hahiliiss an messured af arriised eon wsing (e oo inboest method.

Dieervcognition and offsdting
The Company derssagniies & feadeinl ablity whm it contrectml obligationg one deschireal or cancellad ar expire

Finincial pesets and Babslivies amv offset and the net amount presentid in the sttomont of nancial position when, aed eofy when, the Comypuny has a
begal right 1 affsel theamounts and mimds either o serile on a set basis or 1 smbie the asse and seile the labilin smultansousy,

fiink  Impairment of Anoscis] assery

In acconfance with Ind A5 109, the Compang applies expearted oredtt loss (ECL) madel fis messivment amd recognition of imgainrenl ke an the
fallewing finonciel asscts and crali dik saposms

iy Finongiad sssets tho are debe instnaments, e are mesurnl al omorised cost e.g., loans, debi secuntles, depoits and bank hahnce
bl Feraiszinl s3sits 1Bt are dobl insinumems and are reessoned & ar FYTOC)

Lf any contrmenal mgb b naceive cash or another finunglel asset s s fom irensactions thal @re whhiz the ope of iGss rscivables and mmde
resivabice

AL U time of revognition of fevguadnent loes on olber fnaseil assets, the Comypany determine il whther thin: has bees o signi flcem incress in e
oreclit Ask sicce @ inicisl secognaion. B orodit risk has not incressad signdficantly, 1 2-monts ECL s used o provide for impairment s, Howeser, i
eredit sk has lecresed sigmificantly, lifetime ECL & used. I, in & subsequest poriod. snadit quakity of the fimancial satrament improves such ikt them
I5 00 longe & segmificanl imermise i oredis sk since iniciel secogrion, then the antity reves o reecgniseng dmpairmend ks allosance based on 12
mioeh ECL.

Lifeume BCL gre the cxpectod crodit boeves resulting from all possible defauln events over the expected (ife of & finsscinl instmiment. The 1 Z-manth ECL
e a ol ol the Rt ECL which resulis fmm defiuli evees thin ane pessstili within |2 months after che sepoiting date,

ECL impainvent ks allowance! reversal is recogaised during the period oi iecome’ expersae in the stntoment of profit and loss. In s of ki assets
measused a5 of ansoriesnd cost, ECL is presented as an allowance Uniil e st meets wribe-ofT critera, the Company does nol revhice impsiTen
allowanie from (e gross curmying amecvant b is disclosad as e carving amou.

i) Hybrid centracty

Haydend contmcty somprises of Convertible prefernce shares and Cormpulsoily convertible debeamres. IF 2 conmel saninlis ane or b emheddal
sherfratives ansl tbe host i not an essed in the scope of bnd AS 1, ten on mokily may designate the socice bybod contms g2 3 FYTPL usless the
coibasldod denivakive does not sigeaficantty modify e cagh toms thar wioudd iberedse orise on the conmact and i & sl waih ik or mo amlysis when
asamilar hybrid imstnaomens ie first 2onsidered that sepastion would be prohibibed

Sugh desigracion & possible only when it nduces the complesities assooiatad with separding asbeddisd dervativis or when messuring the enire
inscurment ai FYTPL s o reliable than meaguring the fair valee of the anbedded denvarive

{¥]  Compsnnd fsanciol insromsess

Compound financal insmuments besued by e company comprises of cosvertible debermures denomamted in-INE thet can by sonvartd U aquity s
of face vaboe Bs 14 @mch, fully paidsup

The hability companers of o compound Brsnssil instrument i initially recogrised at (be it vabkee of & aivslar labilite thal does not have equity
comsarsinn agtion The Equaty codsssammi & initally mcopnised as the difference hﬂhﬂﬂ- fiilr yadus of the wompound l'nu.ru..ll airumrenl as a whaole
and the Fair value of the labiity composent. Any directiy alinbutable trinsaction casts s aloeatsd w the lability and syt @R, in proporion
e their initinl carryping amaunis ; A g

(1.
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. dwlitance, ond comsnetion ovechaads nre taken as the cos of prosect workeimpopness. Corstuction isaterisls

Significant acoonnting policies [{Contdmued)

Revemne recognition

The Cinepuny dierives revenuss primanily frvm sale of propenios compsmg of readenisl anis

The Cormparry ncgnises revenues when il determenss thi aafisfction of performance obgations at & paint i time Revenuy & recognised upon tremsker
of contred of prosmdsed peodicts b custoner in on amoum thet reflects the considesstion which the Company sxpects %0 nmeive in exchange i thise
products.

fn armamgements or sale of units the Company bas applial the gaidance |m Ind A% 115, Revenue from commets anh custosiens, by apphing (ke revenue
recopnition critena- for ech distinet performance sbhigation, The smngements wish oustomners generally maet e eritena for comsidering sale of anics a5
destinet perfonrance obligitions, For alkedieg e resaction price. the Compacs s megsunad the nevenne in nspect of sch performanes obligatics
if & conemel At it ecklive siendaloos delling price. The price that & regulirly Chasgsd for i iem when sahd sepomialy is the hes sdesoe of is
smndalone sgllng prive. The immsacton poce is ako edjusred. for the @218 of the Hime value off momey i the conrset mebhades a signifEant fimoisg

pcmmponentl. Ary corsidention payable 3 the custamer i adyusted 1o ibe transaction price, unless & &5 o paymoeit for w distinet product or service fom
thee ouslmer

Comtrict asiets are recognised when therg i sy of mevowse mmal over billings on conumces. Conrecr asseig ore chssiiiod 03 anbilled receivablss
(only auct of mvoicing is pepidirg) when there 8 uscomditional Aght o receive cash, and enby passage of tine & rgnnal a5 per contmciual ioms.

The Cimpany neceives maintenance amount B the 2esthiners 10 B utilisd towards il mamerance of the nspective progss, Revenue is mopopndsod
i the extent of maimernnces cxpenses inoamal hy the Coipany Wwanls mainienance of nespective projects. Balancs amosnl of malnleiance anpenss o
he incarred s refleceed a babdiy weder the hepd nlser surment Ksrilikies

P ect comsultaney income o reeagniied n the pesounting pood in which services are rendered In scoordance whh vhe perms of the spreement
Driviilend ireome 5 recoyrised when i right e asivg premenl is estabiishod
Ireerea Incame |s srcognibsad ona e proporios fasis laking taio accouni the amount oulstasding and the [areess s spplicablke

Property, plant and eguignent and deprocigtion aad amortiastinn

Fecogmitinn end mensu rensit

lems of propenty, plant and squipsent one mesoned af cosl less secomsfated deprecistion ond acoumulnted npguimsent Suses, ol any. Costl inclades
expenditnre that s direciby awrbaahle m che acquisitien of the asse. The cost of constrocted gssets includes tse cosl of matenals and diroc, lebour, a8y
ather costs dirzeily awabushls wa bringing the assets b a working cooditics for teir intended use, snd barnewiug costs on gualifying s,

If mignificent pads= of an item of property, plont and equipnwent heve diffaant useful lives, then they e oocoacsad for a3 SEHITE (LEmE | o
tomponins | of propeny, plan and eguipment.

Ay gau o Bess o disgesal ol an ke o propors, plant anl equipenent: is recognized in the stetemas of paodin amd kas

Prapeny. plinn and apeipitent are derecognizal rom Emncial smaremenis, sther an dspoess] of when me scanomic benels are expocted from its ase or
dligpoeal That gain or los ariging fmm disposal of property, plam and eguipsbent an delermined by comporing the proceeds from disposal with the
carmying mmount of progerty, pland and equipeeent reccaresal i the steleoal of prodil asd koss in the vesr of pocemence

At undier constnection it ludes. Uhe cost of propesty, plast snd egoipment chat 9 10l ey b use af the balance sheet date Advances paid m oeguire
property, plant and equipmers hefore the balonce shes dae are deaclosad usder diher non-curmenl assets. Assets under construction are mon depiee lsad as
these nsesis are mol vel available for uee

Suhsequent expenditare

The cost of rephicing 2 padt of &n e af property, plant ikl squpement 15 recogmised (o the ganying amess) of the iental it s probuble Bat the fours
seannmic bencfits embuedice within the par will fow 16 the Conpany, ond s cost can be messuared reflabby. The canryirg smount of the coplaced parn is

iererognesel The o1k off e din-to-lay servicing of property, plant ond sgquipment are recogaised in the smzment of poli and lois o weurmed.

Depreciation

Ceepregiation fa provided ssmg the smight lims mabod @ the maseer and at the moles prescnabed by Pan T of Schedule 1 of e Coomguames Act 2113
{oeher than For experienee contne). Depreciation on addition | deleiion of mngible fixed asssis made dunng the yisre 8 peovidal om pro-mla basis Soen
up b th date of each adidition | deletion, Individunl sssets cocting bess dhan B, 5000 are depreziatal Fally isthe period of purchass,

The expencnae cenire has been Ezprevialed on stmight e basia over e eitmmated macful life o § 40 8 sears and Aaminium Fommeor: with usefid life
of & vears.

Ausets poqubred on letse ond lessehold Emproveibenis ar pmomises] cee the penod of the kase on simighi Bne bass

Creprociobon method, useful lives and ressdaal values ane revicwed @ coch Bnencl sear-eond amd adpasie iCsppnopnuie.

Inveninries Y éﬁ“ﬁ‘

Dhnert expenses ke cost of prcmivm S laschold b, sise lbosr cost, material ussd for progect consiuciom, paject bha 1
fiwr miveireg, the plang and mahinery o e site s peenal expensis mosmad specafically for the respective project like Mo X teshnical

LOoRTIpONEME, Moo gl dpancs
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Notes forming part of linancial statements (Continsred)
Sar phed peve emifed 30 Maret 2000

3 Skgnificant accounting policies {Comtined)

(dl  Inventories (Cengnred)
Invensones which compriss of prajoct works in-progeess is camiod =t the lower of cost and el nealisdhle vabes. Met realisnhly value is the sstmuiel
sellizg price I the oidinury course of business, les ssimaied aoes of compleion sml ogimated sosts niecessary o make the male.

£l Barrowing oot

Bormomang costs are imeres) and other costs thar the Comgany incurs m connection with the bomwing of Funds and i memsured with referesce 0 the
effective interen mie applicable 1o the respective hormwwing.

Bormowing costs, pemuning v development of kng term projeets, are dransferrad in Construction wirk in prograss, as paet of he cost of the projieces ol
tha time 21l the activities foessury (o prepant thece pryects for il intmded use or sele pre templete,

Al cahes Boeroadag cosls are nacogniiet as an axpense in the period is shels they are ingurmsd.
(f Fmpairment of nos-fiesncial gssers

The arrying amramts af the Company's non-fimncial ssets wmd delomod ww assets, are reviewad a1 each repueimng date 1o detorinines whether there = any
endication ol impaivmest, 1 gy such indication exiss, then (be msset’s recoverahle aermunl i3 sstimalad

T mevovenible amouss 0F an w5 oF @sf-geneming unit is the grenter of fs value in use and it fur valse loss oo oo £l I asseismg value in use,
fhat extimatind fubere cosh fhows ane discounted tn their prosen valwg using 8 pre-an diseount mtc that reflects current narke assesements af the ime
walue of meoey and che rsks specific to the assat. For he purpise of impairmere wsting, asses tha cannot be pesied andivudually are procped ogether
inw the smullest group of miscs that generaie cash infows o coniinaing uss bar are Srpedy mdependent of the casls inflows of cther assets oe groups
of assets (e ¢ psh-genenting wnil, or CGL)

The Commpany’'s compoemle mads do not gesemnte sepante casl inflaws. If there §s an indiciion thal 2 COTPOCME el Py be impaired, then the
recewerable amount & dasrmined for the CGL s whic the corpronte ase belongs

An linpairment. s 13 recognesed iF the camryiog amount of an gese of ik COL exceeds its estisaned rocoverble nmeost. Impaimment kisses are
recogresal in (e satement of profiv and Soss and sch losses recogaissd in respect of CHUs dre allscaal o reduce the camying amousts of msscts i e
Ll o 4 pro i basis

gy Thesme-lax

Ireyons vas wxpense comprises camem and defiernad ax. & s recogaisal in saemen of profit and Ioes eeed b the extent thas it selates il recognised
trrectly in eguity o inothsr eomprchensive income

Cureonl tax

Cument tix gomprises the expecedd s peble or receivable on the taxable incoms or loss for the vear ard any adjustment 1o the ws povsble or
reced vable in mespect of previous yesss. 1) ks mistaired asing b rees soctal or subsfantively enacted m the reposting date
Turrent s alse ineludes any s sising lom dividends. Mansgewen perindically evaluses positions 1eken in o retums with rEL I Situations in

which applicable s regularion iz subjest i imerpeecachon. 1 establisher provisions where sppmpaate on the bases of anounis expeztod o be paid 1o the
1 aurhorities.

Currenl Lax adsets and liahilines pre offeet ealy i the Company:
) has 2 beganlly enforceable ngli w s ol the recognized am ousss; ansd
b} imends efther ik oo oot bisis, or o resfise the asset amd stk ihe labiliy Smulmnecsly

A few Section 11I5BAA wus msened dn b Income Tax Act, 1981, by The Govemmeni of India i Sepesber 20, 2019 vide the Taxmtion Lyws
(Amendmen) . Ordinance 2014 which provides an apuion © companics for paying income s a1 redeeed rmiss in aceedanse witl the
pruvisians‘condicians defieed in the said section. The Campany has devided tn comtinue with thi: exiding ax struoiure for she yeir eadod March 31
AR

Deferred gax

Diefired tan iz recognesed in repeit of tempomry differences betwesn the camying amounts of sssers and Tabilite e firancial reaning arposss aad
the mounis wsed focteaarm purposis.

Diefirred ton et are remognisal Ior urused ta bosses, umused y credits amd deductibis smpomny dilferences 1o the oeent diére i Gineiniag
evidence thar safficlent wable pralin will be available spaiss which such deferred tan aese can be realised. Deferred fnx azsets are rev|ewal o ek
reponing daie and s reducsal po the extent ghat it is no loesger predable i the nelaeed tan Benefie will be roalized; el reduntinns ase reversed whon the
preshabiliey of Future tazahle profits improves.

Linrscogentacd deferred tas assets are neassesied at each mepurting dave and reoognised 1o ihi Gabent thai i has become probalsie hat G
wall b nviileble ugainst which they cinbe wsal Defaral tas is measured an bz s e Thilane expectal w be spplisd o ro
they severse, wding x mies enacted or substantivedy cnsctod i the repeting date f i

|
Ihe enessuemeent o difirrod nx reflaces e s consequimees that would Tollow fieun the marner in which the Company expd
Ao renver ar saltly tho camrying amuoune of #s msets and linbilities |
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Significant ncconnting policies (Conbimmed)
Inennse-ran (o mifmeed)
Deloreed fas fpnidmued)

Defirmed iy a2t and linbilities are oifsen only o
i1 the entity has & legalby enforeelde Aght o st off current tan assets ogainss currenl fax Hghilities; and
ta} the deferred fax assets s 1l defirvnl tax Babilities refans t ineonte lagis levied by the sime munting autbomty on the seme taohle sacivy

Mimlmam Aheenative Tax (MATH

Mimmam Alansate Tas ('MAT) unider the provisions of [soms-an Acl, 961 is recograsat as coment i in the statemse of prodit and hise MAT paid
i agcontone with the tnx laws, which gives R eoonoeic beoefits in the Fom of adjusmen o fdoms income s liability, i eotoldered w2 asset if
P 45 o ponviscimg evidence that the Company will pay normd o

MAT eredit is recopnised as o deferned 1wx gaset only when and co.the exteut there s i convincing cvidence that the Company will pay mormal b during
spoclicd pericd. MAT credit &5 reviewsd al cach babince sheet date and written dovn i thi xctent the afanssaid convineing evidence no lenger exiss,

Earwings per share

Baste sarnings per share is compated by divideng the profit / (ko) afier mx by the welghrad average numker ol equity shares ourzanding dudng the v,
Diliited comings per sharz is compeged by dividing the profis / {lees) after wx oz adjusigd for Gvidend, interest and other chasges 1 ERERTISE OF LIRS
it of any anributable e relsting 0 te dilutive potential squity shares, by e weightod oversge number of syuiy shans considerad S deriving
hasic eamings per share and the weightod average mamber of sqsily shares which could have been isued on conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shamsi. I potential sty shares comverted {nto equity shares inerziscs the amings per share. ihen ey are tresicd & anti-dikutive and diboticn el i
oo sepemicly prsseniod.

Cash amd cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalent comprise of cash on hamd und ot hasks inchuding shen-term deposits with un egenal matnn af three months or les, which
ai sahicil 4 an insignifizant rsk of changes in valee,

For e purpeess of tie statenent of cash fos, cash and cash equivalams consist of casl and shor-erm depesits. = definad shove, nel ol oulstynding
Eantk eoerdrfis as they dre considered am taiegal part af the Compary's cash mansgenisn

Frovistons and esalingen linhilities

A prevision is recagnissd when the Compueny lis o present abligmien =5 0 resuly ol past events and ® s profable tlud us outflow of resuueces will be
reyaired do settle the oiigition m respect of which o relishle sstimate & be made. Provisions are discounted o their presens valus 20d an: detemined
Based on the beit xirmats regaired to serthe the obligation s the Bulance Sheat date. These ane reviewsd of sigh Balznce Sheet date and adjussed 10
refliz th cusment best cimales.

Comtingent fiabilitl=s are dickaed i b nobes, Contingen lnbifiies wre diselosed gar

{1} possible ohligations which will be confinned onke by futune evests oot wholly swithin the conimod of the Compeny o

42} present obligitioes srsing from past ovenis whers it & nocprobabde dual s outllew of rescorzes will be requised 1o sa1le (Be obligation or a reliable
esimate of the grmewnt of the obligaiion cannirt be mads

Coatingen| asss aie 0l recogmiised in the fmancial smements. Howewer, the ame sne dsclosed 0 the finasesl stlements shens 22 inflow of
adpilditng Beneld i@ probable.

Evdiils aller roporting date

Whene gvenls ooeamine afbar the balance shest date provide evidenss of conditions 1L existed 2z the end of the repaeting periidd, 1B impact of sach
events i diusted with the fimacial satements. Otherotse, evonns afler the balance sheet dute of materisl size or niturs ane oofy disclosed.

Forgizn currency fransatinms

Trangactions m faovign currencees are tmnslated fnie he Company®s funidiceal currency at exchanges mees ot the dales of the immsonons.

Monetary assels and liabilities desceninated I fiveign currencics ul the reporting date are tmnstated ints e functional currenty o the exchange mis ai
that idots

Momsmonrdany items that aee mesired Bossd an hissoreal cost ima Fareign currency are transkbed il the unchunge mid o the dute of e tranas:tion

Enchange diffeimees arzing an the setilement of monetary sems ar on rensfmisg. MRSy ans 3l rwes et fom £ P,
transhtad on initis! seeegrition during the peniod o in previcus fnanetal stalsngnls ane necogmised in che simement of prali ] oy
wehuich thisy arise. [ A
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Significant aceounting policies (Connmued
Leases

Follicy applicaie hefos e ApEl 1), 2H1%

Finance Lense - Agreements ane clisified = finones basss, of jubstactially all the rsks and resands imeidemal 1o awmership of the kkased pase is
transfermed o che g

Opembirg Lesse - dgreements which sre nov clissificd e Gnance leses are considensd &5 opirating lmse

Opeiting bexse paymentsincom: are recognisal nd in expese'income in the stsament of profit and kes on @ anlght e bsis over il [sse cam
unileas thore = anccher systematie basis which iz more represeniacive of e ime pattern of e loase

Policy applicable ufier April D1, 2019

A the inpeption- of o contel the Company msesses whether & coimel s or coniains, o bekse & cinbmed i, or conlaing a lese if the sofimei ]
the: Aght 10 costrod the use of an idedified aicet B a poriod of time in echange of cossideraton. T e whether o comrser coavevs the right 1o
aominal the wie of an wssst the Campany

remeres whithe:

» Thee conirmet dnvolves (b uss of an idestified oeeet — chis may be specilial explacitly or implicitly, i dwealil be physically disinet o regrcseni
substantially ail af the capabalily of 2 physical distinet asset. 1Uihe sipplier has 1 sobstantive substinetion Aght, then the asset is not identifd.

- The Coenfuary Bas the right to obiain subsaseiolly all of thy seonomic benefiss From wse of e g lhroughout the period of ase arml

- The Company bas the right to direct the wie of the ssset. The Company bas tes dght when it has the decision making rights el a5 mist rebevan o
shumnging bow and far whist puspose the asset = used.

s Lavaee

Right of nee Assei

Thae Ciempamy recogreses 2 fght-odfoase asset and o lease Hability ab the lsase commes:cmen daie. At the commencement due, o lesses shall mssane thie
rigi-of-use asmet ot oot whecl cosfmpmscn initial measurement of the leese lnhibty, any ke povmenis made @ or befre the cosmseement daee, ks
any lesse incemives reesved,

any iniial diraey co6ts incarrod by the lesee: and an saimate of sosls 10 be incamred by the lesee in dismanting ard remaoving the underying seset,
aeshring it sise o0 which it is loebed or restoning the uniderdyrng asset do the condition requirad by the terms anl conditions of the lmse

Lease Linbdliry

Al the commencement date, 4 lessee dall mizsen: the lose lability @ the present value of the bease paymess thet are nol padd al (bt date. The bease
paymemas hall be discounted useng ke miorost e imphicl i ihe lesse, iF thin mie con be neadily desermined. 17 that mie oo e readity determined.
ther bassee shall wse the lexe:"s incromuemal bormowing rue

Shortcerm lease and biges of law-vnlpe asseis

The Company: has sleeted ant W rs:ogniss nght-of-use assets and lease lohilives for short- sam leases thot have o lense 1émo of kess than 12 momths ar
less amd leases of [ow-valos sxses, including IT Equipment. The Compesy secosmises the lsse pryments sssociated with these leasis & an R o0 a
strzighi- e hasis woer the kane

The Campany has adopeed Ind A5 116 - Leases with efioct from | Apeil 2009 and there s o impsct on acomant of adoption of the nes sanckind

Recent Indian Accsunling Sandards (Tad AS)

Minisiry of Compomee Affais "MCA") nitilies now standanl o anendmenis o e sxising standards, There is no sweh nonllestion which would heve
hioen agpliceble froan (1 Apnl 2020

Segmeent reporiing

DOperating segmenss are fepariad in & masner comsistent with the internal reponing providad 16 the chivfoperating decision maker.
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Jowville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes Ferming part of financial statensents (el
wr it AT Marci J10

|Chinggnicy i 1MR Lakliz)

4 Progierty, plamt and equipiaent and ather ingngible asses

| Fartkugar (O WK AL AT ED DEPRECIATION | AT ISA TN SET HLOLE
Kian Aerlilnivara T d st Azl As il Uliangs ler ihis Al ik bemasi M i ETRT A il
I Aoprad DO I Wa gy 10T | Al 101 PR &1 Ml ety 2050 L1 Mareh 228 10 Mdewrls T8 19
T gl s vt
Erxpomres ram py ol L] L T e 3 238,91 - L] LBl i LETR
Leawctatd anprovcnnes. =T - . T Wi [l - A i AT R
Farimbase dmd Halwce RLTRTS w11 - [ETs {10 L] (=T R 13467 nEA
[Nl apignieils LIt T R TLIE 15 viai 11,58 T M
Coang wbenii 973 iR |} LT e p) Lis . wAT T4) (]
Wi veliihs (LE T2 - (R a4 E."] T2 L] rkrd
st il irsaa®i iy 11 LHTA LHAEH 34T (15 (L VN TS TE e
[EERL [T ] 42120 AT &1L 1N [ITHT FTTINT Fl5au
Amtiar i plble dammi
Aafrems nse [EE1} (1] [1]] [EET]
Usini 1443 45 1,408 - A5 Lt SR . HYL1d o, T TiT, 5%
e leproawmn W kel o riges z = F = . (125 5] = - &
Tatal it 4 LR i S S 11T 25} : PYTRT) PRy TRET]
e 1
Pardeular LIRS LTH R AU UBALLAT D DERL RO TR ¢ AR TE A THS RET LUOCK
Al EREHTH Pralw | pois Ain all i al ' har pe b ik i i bisnadiy Al s il At B March
| Agril 10K 10 Mlveck 2019 | el Ja i rear AL Mlareh JE T L] fTIL]
Tapgibda aawris
Erxgmaieneemiin i i i [JRT] (Fil ] . paL T Rl 5a LA ]
lrmiesobd nepramEHs TR - - k1 Pl 171k iTes . LR} 2ilikh 150
FriibiEe il Ao N 1LEl - Wi 1048 BaT 1T I (T
MHlex cupnpries 1545 . SREl 1053 AL 19 (T | 178
Cormyasicrs (] L - s i EET] Rt [ Fop 400
Shike sehitn L1a6 - - (P ] 1.58 s 2.5 '
Fland il ol pers ]| (T - = 1an 1.4 PR o ) LT
RFEH M [T L [EAE- A3% 5y tiv.ey MI.-.'-T
————— rrT—

M
1} Properts plant eni cypipseni ol & carying gnoant of 3 52055 bibhs (M March 3005 B85 55398 lakhs) lese bien padped o5 secinty B lanb Sas aider moni gage {refior noies 12 amd 1)




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
ax ot 31 Mareh 20210

(Curmeney m TNE Lakhs)

e

{a)

ikl

Ta

A il As A
A1 Mureh 2000 31 Mgrch 2HY
Income-tax asseis
Advanes wax including tax dedisered atsoures (net of provision for e 31 Mareh 2000: Rs Ni; 31 299,11 11398
Bldarch 2k 5 Bas Mily
A8 11 (bR
T e——
Inventorics
fralived af phe fewer nf cost and et realisably Vil
Projess work-in-progness (Refer poses bekow) LY0842.77 I.2R, 56436
1984277 1,28, 36k.36

lmmveraries @it & carrying amownt of Rs | 71.200660 lakhs (31 March 2019 ; Re 38,564.36 lakhs] have bean pladged ag swcurity agairal cennin bank

bormowinggs of the Coenpany (refier nobes 1] and 20

The write-down of invendaries i e realizalsle vale during the yenr amoused 1w Ra 2,175.24 lakhs {Previows Yewe Rs 630000 lakhs),

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances wiik hanks

= iTi SUMTENT BesHE] ENICERH | 489 54
= im fined deposit with orignal matursty of less than 3 meihs 4,71 kK
Cheques, drafiz an bood - 15,38
Cash on i dl 01,78

'Fii'ﬁt.']‘il 1.763.7)
Moaes:

(1) Cash and cash equivalenss and bank bearces inehudes balances in Excrow Account which shall be used oply or spocified purpases as defined uoder Resd

Estate [ Regulhon and Development) dct, 20146,




Joyville Shapooryi Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements (Continued)
ms ot 3 Maech 2020

(i urrency m INE Lakhs)

™ Baok balances other than Cash and cash equivalents

Termn depesit with maissdy of more than 3 monshs bt lees than 172 nmths { refe maln {a | below)

[y Ingludes

As Az at

31 Mareh 2020 11 Miageh 201%
R e L 14T 71
P31.85 49274

4] The Company his a lien o i3 Axed deposits of Bs, 7, 18 fakks (31 March 2009 Ra. 688 lakks) in fovour of Senior Join: Commissioner, Commercial Taves,

Ceneral Section, Govemnment of Wit Bangal, Kofcans. TS

(i) The Company has lien oo i fixed deposits of Ba, 531,31 fakhs (31 March 2009 Bs, 377,79 lakhspin Favourof 8 bank far averdrafi faciliies.

fis) The Company bas a lien on its fived deposits OF Rs. B8.34 lakhs (31 March 2015 Rs 8% 38 fakhys) int favour of chief executive afffoer, Puse Merapobitn

Regicnal Developmant Aathonty, Aundh, Puse - 411067,

tivk The Company has a tien on ag fived deposits of Rz 20,00 lakba {31 March 211 % Rs, 2000 lakhs) in favour of Reglorsal Officer (Punel. Makarnshira Pollution

Coerral Beosrd, Wkdewadhi, Shivaji Nagar, Pane - 41 1005

fiv}  The Company hag 3 Lien on its fixed deposics of Rs 29500 takhs {3 March 2% Ra. Nil lakhs) @ fvour of Sare Bark of India, lrchistnal Finance Bramch

Pure.

i Diher current Anancial assets
(iecared. cortilered goodl

To otber than relace] partics
= Inierest rec=vable an fxet diposies

- Becurity Depeaits

q Orther current nsseis

Securedl. Comsidered Ceond
To reloted parties
<flohilsaion advances

Unseeured, considered goo

To other thas redated parties

Prepaid expemcs

-Adlvam fo amppliers

-Balance recefvable from government ssthootios (G5 T)
~Uthers [includes busgnss devalopment expenses)

.41 L5
118.040 1143
1300 |LE.04

A4 T HFY
51751 2,033
LS 50632
167035 2474.51
19,65 LEYna

12, 024.5% At




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Naotes forming part of linancial statements (Continwed)
s end A5 Marck XN

[Carrensy b MR Lokhai

Eqquity Share capital

Amai Mn&
31 March D020 31 Mxreh 20

Awlhorivel capiind

GOCLCKH (5] Mlanch 2009 G40 D00 sqquity shares of Bz 1 sach .00 L AHE

Tz, subeeribed snd Fully padid-up

L0302 (21 Mlanch 200%: 103,093 equiry shares of Bs 10 @rh 14651 160,31
| [o i | 19.31

Hecomcilintion of the number of shares oudntanding si the Beginning and a1 the end of the wvear

Eguify shares Asat 31 hlarch 2029 s At 31 Mageh 2009

Mo af shares ISH: (in Bakbesp Maal shrms IR fi lakdesh
At dhe beganning of the year 103,097 131 L% nga 13L
lefasetl dharirg the vesrs ¥ = = .
Dutstandireg at the end of e vear 103,0%2 1 1031093 131

Rights, preferences aid relricfinns aiached io equity shares:

T Loenpasy s o single 2hiss of equity shares. Accondimgly, &l agaity sles mink wually with reganl o dividends and share in tse
Company's nescdual assets. The voting rghts of an equity sharebolder g g poll (oot o shuw of bands) are in propofion % s shame of e
parid-up equity capital of the sopany. Viding rights cannct he sxercised in respect of shanss an which any call or other sems presenty
payzble bave not hesn paid

Faufane 1o pay any amoent codled up on shams may ke o forfiiure of tee shaes

On winding ep-of the Company, the bodders of equity shares will be entitied to recetve the resigual psets of the Compamy. remaining afher
dizgihutbom o all prefzreniiz] amoemis is e to e pumber of equity shares helid

[retaits of sharehoblers holding mere tai 5% in the Company 5 50 31 Maseh 3080 is ox et ont below:

Kipainy sheares of INE 1D each, fully paid-up An w31 March 20050 At 30 Macch 20149
Moof Sesres % Holding M o ks % Holding
Shapaarii Paflanji and Campany Priwais Limited S, i 48,5004 511 1HA3 885004
Imemaiani| Fisance Comporalion (FCH 13,273 12.874% 13273 12,874%
Agkin Development Bank | ADE} 15,273 128749 1337 128704
Ariiz Ploge Holdires No 2 (Singnpore) Privae 6,546 25749 6. 5di 257408

Linined [ foemedy Enawn ak Siandard ©hanered
Renl Esrant bvestment {Singapore) Ml Prvile
Limmited]

ot Hw

Shares reserseil Tor Compulsorily Comvertibie Debentures:

The detenvares alloed will be converted insa egoivy gares ol Fase walue Ry 10 sach, fully padd-up, o completion of 102 monchs fromn fien
chsiegy chals g 1T May T024 (unleis exiendal by moslly wollen agreement betmees halders of Serim A OCDs and the Senis B OCDsh
erl et dang, skl bo cartain comd o




Jowville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements {Cortimped)

irs ot 77 Marek W20
{Curremcy m IWE Lakhz)

I Ohher equity

Compaoseat ul compilsiry Fictained aarnings ruuq
canvisrtih b Ashr i drefer miw 2}
elanwiliod 2 prpuity
{ilar arde K
Ratance o5 24 | Apri] 2058 464,18 Pl TRl {17502
Leaal Chaigge cn adiplion of T AR 114 iseierosie 525 - 4 AN ) | B0 A1)
Comgarern of doavertible Sebevbures claseifed 5 aquity (refts soe | Beliw) AT4.99 . AT4dy
| Lossk Tor fie vedn - LA L LY ERELLLE LY
]Iﬂih: il 30 March ZRER 1.342.27 {180, 19 OB R )
Halagee as al | April 1015 134227 L L NE B L NE TN
Compoasne of osmvemlil: debeniuczs <benificd 3 equiny imler note | bekew L - TALAY
| Litadd For the yonr - 15254, T {5254 T
| Dakanse w1 31 Mareh 2020 FTTED BT TIE3I000)

The descripaion ofthi natre and purpioss of each reserve wiihin euiTy is & follows:

Mgte 1

ThEs iz the equity component of the issusd Compidsanily Convertible Debenpsres The lahiling companent is reflected in Mon-curen Boaneial [fabilides -

Beomrosarings (Mote 1)

i [

Retained Esmings are the profits thar the Company haa amed il date, less any cransfers 1 general reserve. dividends or ocher distribitioes pitid b

sharshalders,

Mon-current labdlities : Borrowings

Term Lomns

Secuwred

From banks

= RBL Bark Lod | refer nore 1010

- Indusind Hank Lad, {refer neas 11.2)
From others

- HEFC Lid, | refier naote 10,31

Limsrcwred
Dhebwrniires: - fromn relssesd parles

Liuhility eomgoncit of coimpeund lnancial instruments Le. of comvertible debentures

- 3649259 L1 Maech 2010: 1,2T049236¢ [ 7%, samgulson by convemible debeniures

(Series 'A%} of Bs 1) each {refer noog 1.3 - 1 and 0}

= 101728 (3 March 2019 1L,349.5361 [7%, comgrulsmily convestible debentures

{Series "By af Bs | 00 sach drefer noge 114 - i and &)

Linhility compoment of finsniial ingtramenits Lo of mom-converiibde debentieres

S B GE L3 Measch T4 21,508, 1T 108 redesnahle, non-converible debeinres

(Senies "A” Bs LM each refer mote 11,4 - |, il v and v )

- BOLERS A% (1] March D000 50185, 449) | W4, eadeamnihle, non-onvaribbe debenbares

il_‘icrils "B R Tk ek frefer note 102 - i i ivand v)

Agar As ar

31 March 20 5| March X114
590157 4 05 8]
[LER T d%5 50
I1330.40 17 507 Kh
1,137,858 120 sl

| 20E. 2% LAU1 14

Hi, 78464 2195301

T1, 98 B F3 B4R 44

155, 01K,. 113 1, 1570272

_L




Jowville Shapoor)i Housing Private Limited

otes forming part of financial statements (Contimed)
mx at 3 Marck 204

{Currency i INE Lakhsh

1z

183

Mon-current linhilitics; Borrowings (Continged)

Midi;
i) Secuned by nwetgage on land appro. 30,600 . mora., bearing sarvey nas. 297, T08{par) and 3906 | part} situate at Villnge Bollivg, Taloka Vasai in the

sub-thistrict of Paighar. Exclussve charge on the project repeivables, movable fined asens and cusrent assets e ¢t 4l relevant documents, rights. itk
benzhits, cbume and demands of the Company.,

ib} The term loan is dus [oe repayment in quarterly instalingnia gtarting from 27th meath (1.2 May 2020) and ending an 60t mongh {1 Esbnssey. 20233 The
mate of interest i linkad t0 REL-MCLR-1Y plus 0.85%. The rne of inteness for the year ended 31 March 2020 & 0LE5% pa o 12.55% pa. (31 March 2019;
1T pa o 1 2.55% poac)

(a) Exclusive firs chargs by way of registered’equiable mongags on the project land, title, intersst, Slains, benefits, demands snder the oo documents.
meluding developmen rights, ficenses, bath present & fiture, 25 applicabie concaming praject Ineated ot Secrce 171, Gunsgram, Harvena

(b} Exchusive fire charge by way of hypathezanon of entire prject receivables, sold % wnseld [badh presern &futurel, Includiog escnow of dhe same
concernieg projest licied m Secor 02, Gurugmm, Hervana,

(£} Door 1o deor ener of T3 months inchuding a mortonum of 36 months | Le. February, 20233 from the date of | st disburserment in TLAOD, Loan will be
ropanyable in |1 quarterly strucsured initalments from the end of 3% months froe the fires dishursemene, The rate of interss s linked 12 monts MCLR of the
Bank), The rie of imterest for the year ended 31 March, 2020 is 9.85% pa. ta [025% pa. (31 March, 7019 s [025% pa )

Cirnss zale proceeds m ke Escrow account from sedd/unsald fats’ units in the project will be adiusmed ag below:

lirass sale collectons peod caly upta R, 250 Cr,: NIL gross sale procests will be applied iowards prepayment repayment of the Tenn Loan Facility & 100% ol
sale procoats will be relemsad & unlzad for progeen experses anky.

Lirpss sale colleetiong procieds from Ra 230 Cr. o Ba 200 Crt 10% of gross smle prooseds will be applied sowands prepaymentirepayrme of e Term Loan
Facility & balance 3% of sale procesds will be relessod & atilized far project expenses cnly,

Giross: sale gollections provesds from Ra 300 Cr m Rs 730 Cr; 15% of gross sale proceeds will be spolied rowands prepayment'repaymerd of the Term Loan
Facilsty & balance £5% of sale procesds will be relessed & utilized for projeet expenses only.

Giregs gale colleclions proceeds bevornd Ba T8 Cit 25% of pross sale procesds will be applied mowends prepaymentrepayment of the Term Loan Fagility &
balance T3 of sale procests will be rebmsed & utifized for projest experes onby. The said relense owirds prniEct gipenses shall be only 6l congledon of
e project.

Pest cornphetsan of ihe project. all the Sale collecticns proceals i be utilized wovands prepayment eyt of the Tenm Lean faciliy sl the completion nin
down o the faciliny,

All the sale proceeds after mesnng cosgirushon & other project cose of e paos et 10 be itilized sowards sdjisment of D5 e foan Fauitity.

Terma loan from he Housing Development Finance Comoration Limited (HDFC) Lob canies am interest st 11.10% pa (31 March 2010 9 g, p.i to
U110 poa ) ond the same i5 rpayable at the end of 50 meath Le, MR 9.950.23 Inkhs on 25 August, 2020, (MR 2506 52 Inkhs on 20 Movember, 2022 nd
Bglarca IMEL 9.951.88 |nkhs on 28 Moy 2021 Term loan is secursd by

Horwrah - i, Secursd by o firdt exclusive morigage and chargs by wiy of socanity over all the righss, titk, interest, benefits, claime, entitlements and diemands
m respect of the pieces anid parcels of leasebold land. ground or bereditamsns admeasuring M0.385 Acres or thersabours sitase, lying and being #t Mauzas
Pakuria, Khallo and Baltkur in Dist. Howrnh, ‘West Bengal, 711403, ogether with comsimuction thereon, botk, present and Future and a1l the right. tle,
mieresi, bensfis, cluinsg and ennilement whatscever of the Company; (1) Exclusive chirge | securiy inter=n over the recsivables ¢ Book debis | cash flows !
rovimies | rentals {including beoking amounns), Escrow Acsount / Designated Account {or oilwr secounts], insurance procesds, Shliges Contracts et and,
Himjewadi - i, AR that piecss and parcels of nds admensuring 1w 77,748 sguare meters or cheresboits bearing survey nos B8] (p), 982, S0, 9% Bp),
S93(p), 9544k, 10120} & 10173, al village Mann, Tal. Mudshi Dist Pune 411057 with corstruction thereon present and funiee; i charge over all the rghe,
tile wnd interest of the Company in the Escrow aggonnl, Designated account, ather accounts, aiurmnes and Obliger contmets stz

YA




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of financial statements {Contimaed)
s arf 34 Morehk 20210

iCumerey in IR Lakhz

11 Mon-current labilities: Borrowings (Comtinued)

114 MNote (eontinmed):
i Thedetnils of unssribed ssdarities dssed om o privacs placement feaie a2 8 31 March 2030 and 31 Mesch 2015,

Mame of secuwrity Mungher of Prase of e’ Terms of repayment’ conversiom
ARCnrilies ranversian

7%, compuizanly convgrible debentures | Seres LXHERCITH i4-0c1-15

"A"of Bz, |00 sach

1%, compulzonly convertible debentures [Series #3500 14-Diec-15

A" of B=. 100 ach

1%, compulzonly convenibls debeniures | Series 126,604 (11-Fefe- 16 .

*47of Re. [0 =ach The debenmives will be conwerted inte equity

174, compulsarily convenible debesnires (Series 226, 50H) A= | & shares of E"DE value Rs 10 gach, fully paid-up,

"4 oI R, 1110 sach on comgietion of 102 months from first closing

I 7%, compulsanly convertible debeenire: {Series 13521 ub 18 date ie [T May 2024 funless extendsd by

L") of R 10 ench mmuatually wristan agresment berwssn holders of]

{74, compulsorily convenible debsnhires {Serins | 68,003 |- Aug19 El:t'l_tﬂ A 'Cf_“l:ll.u and the :.izn-e: B CCD&) or

M4 *) of Rs. 100 ench earlizr date, subiect (0 carmain comdilions.

[T, compulsondy convenilde ddsaifires (Series EANEL] 1 &-mr-20

A" of Bs 1} exch

| e, compulsonly convenitls debennines (Series 5 001 25 20

“A%] of Ra 1H each

| 7%, compalscoly convertible debentures (Senes 530,928 Me-Mov-15

"By ol Ra MM sach

I, sompalionily convertible debennires (Senies A7,000 [4-Drenze 15

"B} ed B3 1M sach

I T sompalsenly. comvertible debenbares (Seriss 34,531 :Feb 16 )

"B} of Rs. 144 each The debenwres will be convered ino equity

I ™% compulsonly convertible debentures |Seriss 340,504 [O-Apr18 shares of fce value Rs 10 each, fully paid-up.

"B} of Rs. 100 ench on completion of 102 menths from first closing)

| 7B i:\umpuhjnl} comeertihle debantmes [ Seres 135063 A dal-18 dode ie |7 Mﬂ.:f 2024 |_IJI'|.|E!!- extended h}"

"B} of Hs. 104 ench: miisally writlen agreemen: betwesn holders o

I7%, compulsorily covvertible debenbenes [Series 1,782,592 I9-Aug-1% E“mﬁ' A E':Di and the Serics B CCDs) or

"B af Re 100 ench earlier date, subject o cemain conditions.

7%, compubsorily comverible debinnmes [Sonics B3, 505 1-Mar-21

"B of R, 1K each

1%, compulsarily convernhle dehenuses [ Sevies 18,228 25-Mar-201

*B 1 af Ra, 10K asch




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Notes forming part of Minanclal statements (Continued)
i nr IF Merch 2020

(Currency im [N K Lakdha)

14

i

Non-current liahilities: Borrowings (Contned)

Maobe (combimwedi:

1CR%, madpemahle. non-converibls debeseres (S eno
“A% of R |00 each
1 (s, redeemable, non-convenibés debituns | Semc
“A%) of Re 140k each
0%, redeemable. non-canvertible dsbennams [ Semies
AT of Ba 000 asch
¥, redeermable, non-convertible debennered [ Senen
"A%of Ry, 1H sach
1%, redieemable, non-convarible deleritares (S
Aol Ra. 100 gach
| e, redeemable, noncomvemible dehennires [Seies
“Atiaf Ba, 100 gach
1%, redeemable, non-comverible dehenmses | Seees
"AMyal Ra, 100 gach
1%, redeemahle, pon-coevertible debeniires | Secia
*AMbol Be, 100 gach
1%, redeenohble, non-convertible dehenires | Serss
“AThof Ra, 100 sch
144, redesrnghle, nen-convertiale debemures { Searies
"BMiof Bs. 0 aach

1, redesriahle, nen-convertible debeomires {Series
"B af Bs. N eacls

NG, redesrnahile; non-convertible debertires [Series
"B"of Bs. 100 each

10R, redesmalale, non-convertibk dobernurss {Serie
"B"haf Es. 110 sach

0%, recheemable. non-canvenilyk: debaines: 5 enes
“Byol Bs 100 gach
|, redeemable. non-convenibds debencunes (5 ek
"Byl Ra. 110 eh
11, ricdeensable. nan-canvertibles debennires (5 ekeg
"B el Rs |00 gach
1%, rdremubbe, man-convenible debenpores ( Semien
"B rod Rs 100 cach
1%, réfeemable, pan-conmvemible debeniures [ Senes
"B il e 11H) sach

VB, 000, T
146,501 HM0
25,33 9000
45,2096

754,243
2,413,000}
201,413, 00
BRI

T 200K

1,12.00,0000
14,40, 4600
50,0343

104,60, 920)
40,83 230

.45, B00H00
47,500,000
42,00,000

[, Bib (M)

| T-Mie-1 5
03-Dhee-15
Hl-Jan- 16
- Jul- 18
1%-Jul-1%
Jl-he- | 8
I3-Aup- 1%
I 3-Mar-200
Hl-Mar-21
IT-Hov-15
03Dec- 1§
-Jan- 16
[H-Ful-1%
19-Ful-18
M-8
13-Aug-19
| Jablgr 200

2ihar-20

These MNoo-Convertihle Debentures shall be
Tedeemed on expiry of 102 manths first date of]
allotmeent ie. 87 Moy 2024 which shall stand
Automatically extended o the end of 13
{thirteen} wears from the First Allotment Date,
in case any of the Debenmnares are outstanding a1
the expiry of 102 months fom the Firs
Allpement Date as . aforespid or anv other
fierther date (a5 munally sgreed, in writing,
between the Series A Debenture Holders and
Senes B 'Debentare Holders), on which date all
outstanding Drebentures shall be mandaoly
radesmed tn il inaceardance with the terms of]
the transaction decwments.

Ihve sompeilsorily conyertible debentunes Seriss "A" and Series "B” shall ot carmy mny voring rights. The isierest payable on the compulsonily comvertible
debentures Series "A” and Serics "B shall be cumulative and shall be payable sibjest ta availability of disribusble smeass, in the manner determiced by the

dizstribnstions committee of the Company,

The interest on non-convertible debennsres Sengs "A% and Series "B" shall be pmyable subdect o avnilability of destribemble amouses. in tee psnngr
desermimel by tha distributions commities of the Company and @ the sanier pravided in dhe debemture irus desd

The Company shell, dunmy the curmency of (e mom-corverible debersurss Series "A” and Serks "B meinfain an assat cover of ¢ lean [10% a5 sequined

undar the Db Listing Ragulations.




loyville Shapeori Housing Private Limited

MNotes forming part of financial statements (Continmued)
a5 ar 3 Mirch 2026

| Currency im MR Lakks)

Al A Al
31 Mareh 2020} 3 March 20014
17 Corrent Habillties ; Borrowings
Lasecured
Inter-corpernie deposis - from selied parties (Refer noss 12,1
- Grandview Estats Privang Limioed Wil Te BRI T
Iaberiat acensad hut nat due om bemowings 1,02 3.0
G54, 78 4284
LT

|21 The Comptery. his sbtaned unsecured iner-compesats deposits carrying rase of dnierest & 12% per anoum (31 March 2009: 1% per annsm). These inter-
curpomie depasts an: repayable on demand.

13  Trade pavables

Total outsssding duss-of miens eoterprises and smoll enverprisss (refir note 240 51.57 134
Toial cuimesding dues +f eradilors ccher than micro enemprie: and small encerpriazs 1147859 450502
11.533.51 330471

—_—

14 Other Anancial linbilitics

Cusrenl maturity of long ssm e refar noe 11,1 and 1.2 1,240 30 .

I,Hl__-‘:ll}_ i

13 Other current liabilities

Advemce recerved Trom ciesimess TEATEN2 2108055
Stabuory dues payahle {vafer noe 15, 1) % 154008
Cither lizhilsties {refernoie 133 ol 15.3) 148727 5, 7h3.29

!Eé!l!'hlﬁ 28,990
Midies:

5.1 Stmtuimny ceess paysble are in the noture of income % deducted ot source and Goods and Serviee Tax (O5TL

152 The Company has opted for deferned payment scheme for the payment of External Development Charges (EDC) 10 Maryana Uskeis Deelopment Austhonoy
{HUDAL As per the scheme 10246 of the il ameunt shall be pavable withia 30 d2ys from the date of geant of licence and e balames WP will be paid in
nine equaied dis mwomihly insallmanes along with rmierest at the mie of 129 pe askiim {aimple irderest) on che unpatd ansount bn case of delay in payment ol
inzzaiitment an addivianal wdereit of 323 is payeble

153 , Iecledes B3, 22127 Lakhs, Stmmp ducy and registranon charges collacted From cusiamers, % be payable 1o samtory authoriny on behalf of customers.




Joywlle Shapoor Housing Private Limited

Modes forming part of Tnancial skatements 7o)
Finr iy par vk ¢ Al M

A irmensy i IME Lakbs)

[ Bevemue rm sperationy

17 Chker incasne

e | e

- i e prnigz with banksy

+ (i o bl iy TeE ) Dl Sl
- o e e el

Himin on de-orongn iton of el (il e 6l eoryssd ool
Cancellation’ fiwfs iurs oo
S s income

IR Cnst of materialy consamed

Femivrs k- le-pregres
Ciam o covabiopnim rights (e ¥ ol b TPl e & Bclo]
Blatenal and crrsscnesl sxprass
1 P e pebnind Foc
Finsor ol (reler ioie 20|
Chbir gapensey

Fii e b piibnd Fordhe yor oudad
31 SEarck 260 1 Marek 2019
LEEC]] 4582

mn 154

wis AL

B23LI7

IELB3 5la2

M43 ™

I&.'-l'.IE TE) L
LY L%, 767 87

LR LR ] |4 28
SSIRIE L2

[RRILIOR ] 11,8317

SIN IR faman

ls  Uest of devid oprare right s caakbiiiag e o deesbapron praczial of the proje, Thiss sy ba ching (60 uare of diiege o devckaprecal prssial

1% Chasges in fveniories of project wiork-in-progress

Hiv icu 4l e g ol e e
Progres work- in-progTess

Rireemiinrien ak the ond of ihe pear
Preject wedk-m-progross

m Fimsnie covts

Balir eil oo Kig-derm berrmwings

-on erampulanedy corversibie  chartere
o ol e e PR bbb barch

- o | oomsi

Eai ir il om ihiari-torm BoreTraiegy
-y ETHEETcia | e

on leler-coparaiz depoata

= o T fin

Cirher Anarse £aari
- boid Biodesiasng changa

- e boreose g oy DreSudes wpni Soemr Naascig deiaponssl of Bad b AT bk 01 Slarch 300; B 1,001 lakhai|

Jos: e o peogedd i beta-progress frefor poee 18

1 Hh THAIE
13356436 TRAIE R
1 NLR42, T 126 304 N
1. MLE41,TT [ KT
AR LTS
LECR 5T
LE LR ] FET L]

- a0 4k

b A | 14712
A LT, 1

= 4032
SRS 14T EY
L B [FEEET]
1T AN AT
EITM 8T i




Joyville Shapoon Housing Privare Limited

Modes formdng pert of Bnancial statemeats (Cominwed)
Far e pads pbed 37 Mireh NI

ICrensy in INE, Lakdss

b | Dhiew expemses

Histma i peramng o oape e
PisElE ] wf s

Froveid o i e realisabie sabis of nvesiors
Rt il ey

Lol rrsfieimnal anad bahes sm
Lttt haitt by il

ey sad sdrnisrame Jiages
[Hregted milm g Feos Tnefor poic 15§
nnrmze chorpes

Bask charpsi

Fayrrent o adivond [refer oo 31 1m0)
Shedlancras oxpraecs

Hia)  Pupmse b fsdliors fecdudlog GET)
A dsipar

Stalulory asdl

T pudt
Cortfcaiion md il srvian

Hai 1wl pa e s

Far the vear sadel

Few the sair ikl

50 Margh 1020 Ik Nlarch N0
LYI8E9 TAMH
RS Tz
1TA0E -
L] L
a5 Hab
L i b
iR [ 1RE]
1.8 11.m
EpAl e
[5.h] L
HLiE I
LT am
155 ER50
1.5 L0
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Jowville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements (Congrned)
For the peor endecd 1) Mareh 3020

[Cummency m NI Lakhs)

I

Earnings par share

The caleulstions of iess sbutnhle o equity shershodders ind weighiod overage number of squaty shares cuistandig for dhe purpese of hasic aned diluied
canini per shars are s follows

31 Mlarch- 2000 11 Murch 2819
Faniy siwd dibnied’ carmurgy ger skory

il wordvatsile 1o cquily dhanchaldern. 4] (528073 REETETY
Cefaibziien of welghicl arerage misber ol share
Sunber af sqaire shone of the begndisg of e pem LR 1 ABALED
Huardyer ol ageity ikonm o B ond af dw vew L1 [RINRE T
Werighsedd meerag matibver of syaity shewcs ogistzadng it g il vin thased (0 e o e o shassed (15 [HEER] ] | 113082
Mast pd Gilieed o rei g por share o O EF [ENLTN 5] (R T

* Effct of compulsenily coavertble dibentures bove noi been éomsilend. since the offect of the same wold B setalinsve,

A March 1900 51 March 2%

¥ Condngencies and commitments

[AiLer o men i

it The Company has & per the ugreemmt daved 37 November 2003 ihtsined sublease of 30,363 Acnes of land along with residestial building having
arca of 3 ks square Faat [ Kotk West Eremational Cine Friveee Limibed (KWICPLL KWICPL agreds i Subleses above property io dus
Cosmpany and grant all rights given by Kolkia Mesopolimn Developmint Aoty (MDA 10 KWIEPL a5 per agresmani doted 10 Mo 2006 for
o day less up ot which EWHPL i granted base by KMDA, KWEPL will devrlop asd hasdover the soid Land nd Budkding within & period of &
years of such exterded a3 agroed and shall consunee at ket the entire presently approved developres potentisl by using Floor srea raty of
36, 00,000 (ilsity six laki) sprans foet proposed (o be corsinasted on B sid peoperty @ pursiance of e aanctionsd lasout daied 12 Juns 2013 In
wddition ur die e corsiderstion; Compeany will besr ond pay ol constryction cos incamed by sub fessor, th chanpes pesd 1o varinis: mthories for
corstnuotinn and develgunest of the said propeny and ceer for devilopmen) Al rebried nfrasousue o sudh other cos as mmy he relaed o e
devekpmere ol dad jirogey,

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Under dez Micras, Small sd Medium Enterprises Devekpenent Act, 2008 M3 ED'| which come ien lore Biois 3 Oclobar 26, cerin disciosas arg
veguired w be e retating tn Mucm, Simil and Medium emtepises. O the basis of the information and recends swilsble with the macogement. there
ane no cubstindicg e B3 the Micor and Small emeprises & defined in the Mitro, Small snd Medse Eneprises Dovelopmest Ack, D006 45 56 6l i@
the fillwing dizlayres

31 March Ik A0 Mareh 1§
Froncipal amcas eEspry gl 00 doy sepplzr o ibe pond el 53.51 58
oo due fararm

Surmazi af inseres (i by the Company i ek of seoin [0 e ¥ELIEL, alorg seif tha mnoanr of the payiic s in

dha nmppbwr bt B oppoisied dey oy the sccouner perid,

A af laieied tue ired parhlc For the pened of dday i naking paymaan Swhidi Nass e puid b bopnod iss apprined 2
day drmg the penid) balowithoas addmg the fnlarma geod®ed piker the MEMED, 266

himwai ol anens acerosd sl resoenm g onpald o the et ST E 0o g pe el .

Thet amscunt of Futher imerid rertaning tue od payshis sven o the saceeediag vers, enitl sach deie wha e imares digy B B

b ibo e aciislly ped i the el ereprie for de parmess of diall R expandinirg ler e
YESMED AaL 100G




Joyville Shapoort Housing Private Limited

Nodes to the finanzisl stiements 700 eiiawed)
foane Bl acar fidind T Mereh 20000

M wnmcy m LN Lk
I felated party disclivure
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stk ioe Edta e Provaie: Limmgd
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Mabes to the Nnancial staleneats (Candinued)
Fuir ke penr wdied 31 Nfaepd T

ECwrmrey i INE Lakhsi
15 Helateld party disclosure (Coanisued)

Sowmrsary ol rebared g s | Fanideefiam Soon s el

Trumachsn Faste mbers sgwlcns Crbwnt pilised paities  Fasi o b crmened nmd comralled b Tounsd
ki vt bty i il ai s

IR L] age Ml 0] Hild fiod ] 1]}
EXFE A aoaads bl
Wirm i AR OTY £ (LR F] 1as - [[T%2] [ELEE
Crrrlmprrai resazeres v IATRIY  LARLT AT 18147
Arqusiden Servie e ! 24 4T - AT
Bugwer bor cosmiracian raik iddveal  Aasi - 152 REIE )
Fadsiir ! Mevgbopernred Nimho I [ERTE 1337584
T i v g, o s i - 3 Wi Bl &0 A
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Sppph of [EaE pEEl e - - EET] i B in
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Joywille Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements (Conrinieed)
For the pear ended 1 March 2020

| Clerenoy im IR Lakfub

24

Delerred tax and tax expenses

(&) Amuounts recsgnised in prefit and loss
Curremt tax

Dieferred da%

Ormgination and reversal of ey dilFome s
Beiluctica in lax rals

Rocogaiion of previcatsly unrecignissd i ok
Change in recagmises] dedwcrible tempomny differeness
Todnl deferred tax cxpensehanefirk

Tax expense for the vear

Bk Income Ly recegnized in ether comprehensive ineorse
() Income tax recognised direcely in eneity

{d} Beconclliathen of cifestive iy rate

L) belere s

Tax using the Conspany's doiiestic ta rale {Curreat vear $L9% { Prekais vear 30 FE)

Feduction in rax rak

Tas effect of!

Boarowing cost ehigible for deduction m compuriztioe ag per 1005
Pl Deelermed] bux assen noet recormi e

1e) Uneecopmsived deferred ax assers

Far tbe year eoded  Fir the vear endiead 51
M March 220 Plarzh 2019
(52507 {14088
(LAIETI) {LOTEAT)

o 1652

1,603,533 L 534 k0

Diefermad i agzets e not been recognized in respect of the flliwing ibems, because it is nm prohohle that Fature mxshle profits will be avallable

agaied whish the Company can uss the heoefits chesliom

I.

Tax lisses

Unahsorhed depeziatos

Audpwstimani bo. retained camings @ a1 Apnl 2018 om
transsion o Ind A% 113

Far the year eaded
31 March 20280
Crrnves amwoaini

N\

For ther yenr sniles)
I Mamh 0y
Unreeogaised tay 0ss st Unrecognised tax
135943 2 20L0r
23.72 15T
3.0 19 44
10661 E 1.204.31




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements (Continued)
v the vear ainded 71 Marel 2008

| Currency in (MR Lakhgh
6 Income-tox fConrineed)

(N Mevement in deferred tuy halaness

3 hlarch $020
ol halanee Resegnised in Beciguised Chers St deferred tan Delerred las g irelerred tax
ad the beginsing profil or lnx in 4 anspbTiabilits ladiliy
INR MR INE IR INR INKH (R 11

D Ferred o, wamrd . . .

The Compamy offseis fax assets and babaties if and only iFit b o bagally entorceable right 10 set off curnnt tax assets and current tax lighilities and the
deferned tax assets and defored tax lahifities relane 10 income mees levied by the sume iy suthorny

Sigmificant manageent [udginent is required in determining peovisios for moeme t, defemed meome tax assets and liabilitiss and recoverability of
defored income tax sssets, The recoverability of deferrsd mesne my asses s based o estimades of table income and the pericad aver wlich defered
mcome tax assets will be recovered. Amy changes in fature tasalle income would impact the recovernbility of defirred b nssets

(gh Tax losses carried forward

Dlefernad 1ax fusets have not besn recognised in respecr ol the Falkwing irems. As they are nol considersd b be ressonrbly cernin of nealisation, they are

naik reeopised,
31 Mlarch 1928 31 March 2019

s amsang Explry date Carana ameani Expiry date
Lrninhsparied liisiness loos LHET EX Epde-ts 2R5Tak bl Bl
Umahsered husisess loas Al K} 1§ LIS A -
L mabizartied bidaess s A%l BE b B T 1.202.51 DaRaT
Unabtarho Insdosis by ENin.eS HET-14 TR maT.18
Unabmrhed besdncss bis %R [ L Bl
Uinaloorlbed Sepreciadien BT A bk |, P i




Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Liunited

Notes to the linsncial statements (Corntinaed)
Far the wher gndod A Mirech 2020

CCurreney jn [ME Lakhs|
17 (¥seiting financial assers and fnancial Kabilities

The firllow g wble prosents the reoognised financsal instruiments that are 0ffset or subjest 10 enforcanble master neting armngémes and other similar
ageeetncnts bl oot affset 22 m 51 March 2020 and 31 March 2009, The colus et aoscsmi” shows the impact e the halisce shest ifall set-off rights

wihe wueasad
Farticullars Met amaunts presented in | Financial fnsfrumsend Mt amouni
thi halaner shest cillateral

30 Marels 2020
Sires Flnanekil ssmels
Proges, phei el cymiprmens HESh
brrvemicrins BT 7Y =
THEcr Samenl sisicis LR Pr R
Flmaniiil aseis
“aih wrd cagh eqprea ey L TR
Bk 5 alesss Stler than Cmb asd cash sgevales BisT]

r faenclal asaets ]| A :
Tl B, E - -

Fimaieal Halilides

Bistiemid g { Somesd | FII550% FL1. 5383 [IF. A iy e |

Tstal ETRECETS [FATETEE 150 .24
———— e ——

A1 Abareh BHY

Son Fimaacil ascis

lzverirein 1.1 S 5y

DE i T T T ] AN3E /R -

Finmacial aanqs

Dy e cosibs eqigvulernn L5 -

Fark balareas oy dem Cahi il cill sgedvalaiy ]

Mber el masy [WEAE] =

Taial 1,09 - .

Financisl bahalliiss
Usaymo rinigs | Socaisdi 1LIG] 5 11,5880 41 [LE Rk P

Toisl R 1158, #0005 {1 BRI

Collateral against borrowlegs

The Company has pledged financinl instrumes & qallatoml oginst its bormowings. Refer wionote |1 snd 12 fior Further infommation e fiancial and
ren-financial cothier! plelged & security sgasmt bomowings

En thatsake abivee, the vabee of assets (eolldesal) dischised as at 11 March 2000 and 23 Merch 2009 of ISR 211 834095 and (MR 138,995 47
rexpertively have been reariciad w the valie of sutstamling lighiling,

ot




loyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements (Contfmned)
Fuve i paar ewdent 35 March 2020

I ey i IR Lakds|

15

A

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

Aceouifine classification and fadr values

The folkowmg tubly shows the mamying mmount snd fir values of fnancal ossets and fisancial Gabilites, inzhading their Tevels me the frir vakis
Iy, It docs mot include Fiir valie information for finascial assets and fisdncial labilitiss if the camying nmaoues i4 4 reasonable approgimation &l

Ear wanlu
Carryimg amaum Filir widug
i Mlazrh 2ida Fuirvilue  Oher Finaecisd  Lassd |- {Jured [ Lapiglt } = Tutad
thinmgh peof or Sl sl it [T T Sigmificant Sizaificani
s o mied Cedl markeis  obarrualie purs 1 roprvablie
Inpas
Fampacknl pesets aod men senid al Far value
Corsh gl cashy equivalesiy {Rpin T 118879 ' - 2
Flead depasd 10e g sdafandy o than 1] monibe (VoK o REEAS % s - =
i
Chibar Maancial eseet: beteresi rooctvahle on Mizad Daposis = 15131 i = = =
1Mo 55
- f.814.52 [ = B =
Finarici| Gnkilries meogered ar Fake velie
Mo corroad | linig. Beomoes g (e 113 [ 15545008 a - i ¥
CLETE W ety ol kg e ek [Fode B4 24130 - - - i
Fluancmi liahilices aox masgsced ar Fair walue
Cuem Liabi Hvios: T parabkes (Mol 113 = 1143558 a S -
Currem [[akd e : Rarmmamgs 1daee 110 - L e | - = - .
- A9 ST AE - a =

BT Mlawch ERIY

Frizacial answin mea vired o1 Fabe vl

Flazncial axwis ant medsared at Fair valie

Cahiarnd cnah eyaluabent {bede T

Fieed deposy haebng masunify e San 12 monila | Mnc
m|

(ke firarcial asset: inoerest receivable sa Fieed Deposte
Mot Vi

Financhal Rabdlisks i mrad af Faar vatas
Moty et libulitics: Boeneewings (vaid |13

e Mabilrien: Troshe porel bes (Mg | 11

I:'I—-dul liabiletin wie measered ar Fair valie
Chirmmsl Hbilities: Bormowmgs {deie 11)

e —————

Carreiig dimsnmi

Fairvalug  Uhlter Finsolad
thrmagh grre or  Assies L b it
s Amsmbed O oo

1,504, 10
4017

1137

Fair valur
Leawd § « Qoairnd Level 1+ Lok 3= Tatal
pricy In sesivg Figaified al Sigailicam
mEiely  obicrvabls mpes mE by e
impeis

= 1175

LEma
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Joyville Shapoorji Housing Private Limited

Motes to the financial statements (Cannnad)
For rhe pear vrded 31 March 2028

(Currency im IR Lakns)
2% Financial instruments — Fair values and risk mansgement (Continued)
B Risk Masagemenl Framework

The Company’s beand of dirseioes s overall responsibility for the esmblishment ond aversght of the Compny™s risk mamgement Famewark. The
Compaay manages market risk thmough o treasury department, which avaluates and exercises independent eombrol over the entire provess of market nsk
mamagenénl. Thy trovury department regomamends risk managemen) ohpactives and policies, which are approved by Board of Direciss, Tlee aclivities
of this deparment include management of ceh ressunces, bormaing stravegies, and ensuring complionce with market risk Gimits and policies.

The Company’s risk managemment policies are esabliched 10 idemify and amilyse the risks faced by the Compaay, W s apprapeise nak limics aced
conirnds and W menitar nsks md adberence o limits. Risk. menagemens policies and systens are reviewad regulady to reflevt chargss in wrarket
eomditions and the Company ‘s saivities, The Company, through fis tining and management standends and proceadures, aims o mainain a disciplned
arel pinstructive contend environment in which ol émployees snderstaed their robes and ohligations,

The sudit committes oversess how massgement menibors comphiance with the Company’s nsk management policses and procedures, and reviews the
adeguacy of the risk munagemnent framewerk in relation 0 the risks Boed by the Company. The aedic commines 5 asssted in s oversight rade by
intermial audil. Interad audit underakes both reguler and gd hee rtgws of gk mandgement controls and procedures, the reswlis of which e reported g
th mudil cosnmitiee

Financial risk managerment

The Company b exposure oo the flkowing neks anieing fom Gnance insnomenss:
i Credit nsk ;

b Liquidity risk ; nnd

¢, Muarket rick

i, Credin risk

Cradit rigk & the risk of firaneinl los 6 the Company iF s custames or countenparty 0 a finoneisl metrument Faels o meet its coneractual obfigations, and
arises prmeipally fram the Company’'s meesivablas from cuskinims and investment securities, The carmving amounts of fnancia] asses reprssesd the
isgnimum credit exposure. The Company is engagsd in affordabls Bousing segisemi,

The Campaey dows nol have sy significant expesure o credit righ

Cash and cush equivalents

The= Company held ¢ash and cash eguivalenis with crodie worthy banks of TNE 7,760.70 jakbs ond TR 1,765 70 lakhs 23 ar 10 March 2020 and 3§
March 2008 respectively. The oredit worthiness of soch banks snd Fmanciad instibutions is evaluoted by the menogenend on an ongéing bt and is
sonaidered wr be good.
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